SCHOOL B0ARD MEMBERS

THOMAS E. CHALIFOUX, JR.
DISTRICT HO. 2 - KISSIMMEE
PHONE: 407-846-0277

TOM GREER
DISTRICT NQ. 4 - KISSIMMEE
PHONE: 407-892-8200

JOHN MCKAY
DISTRICT NO. 5 - 5T. CLOUD
PHONE 407-957-4056

DAVID E. STONE
DISTRICT NO. 3 - KISSIMMEE
PHONE: 407-833-2700

JAY WHEELER
DISTRICT NO. 1-KISSIMMEE
PHONE: 407-3%0-0505

Administrative Complex Offices

Ahemative Programs

2220 E. irlo Bronson Memarial Highway,

Suite 7
Kissimmee, FL 34744-4485
PHONE: 407-343-8713
F: 407-343-8776

Exceptional Sudent Educztion
BDS Bill Beck Bowavard
Kissimmee, FL 34744-4455
PHONE: 407-343-6700
FAX: 407-343-8775

Faciltias
B804 Bill Beck Boulavard
Kissimmes, FL 34744-4435
PHONE: 407-518-2964
FAaX: 407-518-2985

Profassional Development
799 Bil Beck Boulevard
Kissimmee, FL 34744-2495
PHONE: d07-518-2940
FAX: 407-518-2988

Student Services
B01 Bill Beck Bowevard
Kigsimmee, FL 34744-4435
PHONE: 407-870-4897
FAX: 407-870-4629

The School District of Osceola County, Florida

Blaine A. Muse - Superintendent
817 Bill Beck Boulevard ¢ Kissimmee, Florida 34744-4495

Phone: 407-870-4600 = FAX 407-870-4010 » www.osceola.k12.fl.us

December 5, 2007

Mr. Randy Pinkham
SiteSecure, Inc.
627 Progress Way
Sanford, FL 32771

RE: Bid Renewal Request
Bid #SDOC 05-052 Q)

Dear Mr. Pinkham:

RECEIVED
DEC -7 200
SiteSecure. Inc.

Our current contract with your firm expires on February 15, 2008. Pending School Board
approval, we would like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The
bid’s terms and conditions allow for two (2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under
the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties. The first one year renewal
period would begin on February 16, 2008 and expire on February 15, 2009. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and retumn the original to the
Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County within two (2) weeks of
the date of this letter. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Cheryl Jessee, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4627 if you should have any
questions or you may fax back your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your

past services, and we look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

(’W ﬁm}dﬁ,

Cheryl L. Olson, C.P.M., CPM

Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

SiteSecure, Inc agrees to a one year renewal of Bid #SDOC 05-052 CJ until February 15,
2009. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the

term, which is renewed by this letter.

. P_or OPERATIONS

Signature

WE Jio/ 7

Title

W‘Zﬂ/ [?Z Gounty, Flra

John Mclay, Chalrman

Date

Board Meets First Tuesday of Each Month
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Blaine A. Muse - Superintendent

817 Bill Beck Boulevard * Kissimmee, Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4600 ¢ FAX 407-870-4010 » www.osceola k12 fl.us

December 5, 2007

Mr. Dino DeRose

Commercial Systems Group, Inc

175 Semoran Commerce Place, Suite D
Apopka, FL 32703

RE: Bid Renewal Request
Bid #SDOC 05-052 O

Dear Mr. DeRose:

Our current contract with your firm expires on February 15, 2008. Pending School Board
approval, we would like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The
bid's terms and conditions allow for two (2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under
the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties. The first one year renewal
period would begin on February 16, 2008 and expire on February 15, 2009. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and return the original to the
Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola Gounty within two (2) weeks of
the date of this letter. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Cheryl Jessee, Senior Buyer, at (407) 870-4627 if you should have any
questions or you may fax back your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your
past services, and we look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Gf'twyﬂ Ohoca s

Cheryl L. Olson, C.P.M., CPM
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Commercial Systems Group, Inc agrees to a one year renewal of Bid #SDOC 05-052 CJ
until February 15, 2009. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and
effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

Nped Ik

Attested, by:
Z‘w/{ ul

Blaine A. Muse, Supérintendent

J? og
Date =
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DISTRICT-WIDE ACCREDITATION BY THE SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS

An Equal Opportunity Agency



THOMAS £ CHALFOUX, JR.
DETRCT MO 2 - WISEAILEL
PHONE - 407 B46-0371

TOM OREER
DRSTRCT ND 4 - WISSMUEE
PHONE 4073972000

JOHN MCKAY
GSTRCTMD § - 81 00D
PHONE: 8019574058

DWYID E. STONE
DESTRCT NO. 3 - KISHMMEE.
PHONE: 07-923-200

The School District of Osceola County, Florida

Blalne A. Muse - Superintendent

817 Bill Beck Boulevard » Kissimmee, Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-B70-4600 * FAX 407-870-4010 « www.osceola.k12.fl.us

Mr. Brian Sheely

P
3701 N. John Young Pkwy, Sulte 100
Ordando, FL 32804

RE: Bid Renewal
Bid #SDOC 05-052 O

Dear Mr. Sheely:

Our current contract with your firm expires on February 15, 2008. Pending School Board
approval, we wouid fike to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The
bid’s terms and conditions allow for two (2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under
the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties. The first one year renewal
period would begin on February 16, 2008 and expire on February 15, 2009, If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and retumn the original to the
Purchasing Department of the School District of Osceola County within two (2) weeks of
the date of this letter. You wilf be notified when this renewal Is School Board approved.

Piease comtact Cheryl Jessee, Senlor Buyer, at (407) B70-4627 K you should have any
questions or you may fax back your questions to (407) 870-4616. Thank you for your
past services, and we look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,
(’/u,ujﬂ Ol
ba >
Cheryl L. Olson, C.P.M,, CPM
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

SimplexGrinnell, wwmammmidsﬂ#mogmzmmﬁlm
15, 2009. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for
the term, which is renewed by this etter.

Blaine A. Muse,
7 S
Date
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